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September 17, 1985

r

?!c, John Madera
. U.S,H.R C, Ragion III

)Materiale Licensing Branch
799 Rooswelt Rd.
Gison Ellyn, IL 60137

RE: License # 34-03831-62
Control # 78680 s

Deat Mr. MAdera:

Our liccuse is currently LeIng revf ewed for renevel. 'ish to add the following"

infor:natign for Iter. 6 6.; todioactiva Materials for t Listed in Iter. 6.a.

Manuft -
'

Cleme,nt and Mass # Chemical Form Mode. Alaount 1

Ic".line 125 ion exchange AECL C 3a, 300 mci
Gadeliafun 1!* Gd0 DuPont NEN 1500mC1

2 tier-430
i

The purpose Of .ude for . . se sources 1s the dual photon Borie' Mineral Analyzer.
The Gd-153 source manufacturer's NRC certificate number is SR-476-5-153-S.

Thank you for your s tance in 'thmatter.
- f // '\*

| - 4,,; .g* ) _
hi.N.I 1{i,y,f,',',',' " ',' ' ',{DucX-'

: ,

t.:n 'g ; ,, Sincerely, ) , , ,

' O.ht|W :L' ;;;;;, - g aecstVED"'""" hh;);,;LLOjh?f{| 7 SE
g( v i

, / :;F i <. , z , f~o. M. Cook
resident
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NOTE TO: License Fee Management Branch ADM
'

FROM: Region. h

~ SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION

~'| Control Number 798L/bk

t. f in) kcc, 'Y;[App 11 cant ^

Date Voided b/ 88 /k[,

Reason for Void g[ /M //}/()% /ht/,
''

g'

cbe.
*

uaus
.
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Signature /E f/
^
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Attachment: /(h '#

Application /
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